






From: Blossom, Brian D (DFG)
To: Brian O"Dowd
Cc: Blake Adolfae; Gabriel Thomas; Riley Bronga; Donald Richardson; Munter, Tony P (DFG)
Subject: RE: 10793 (119432): MP 52.14 Rockfall Mitigation - Fish Habitat Permit FH20-V-0186
Date: Friday, May 7, 2021 9:49:01 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Brian,
Thank you for the update. We will consider this e-mail as a time extension request and extend the expiration date
on your permit to Dec. 31, 2022. Does the additional year work for you?
Thanks,
Brian Blossom
Kenai Peninsula Area Manager
Department of Fish and Game
Habitat Section
907-714-2481

From: Brian O'Dowd 
Sent: Friday, May 7, 2021 9:33 AM
To: Blossom, Brian D (DFG) 
Cc: Blake Adolfae ; Gabriel Thomas ; Riley Bronga ; Donald Richardson 
Subject: 10793 (119432): MP 52.14 Rockfall Mitigation - Fish Habitat Permit FH20-V-0186
Mr. Blossom,
As our construction activities have yet to start due to the COVID-19 pandemic amongst other operational
constraints in the area (i.e. snowfall), what is the likelihood that we can get this permit extended? I would like to
have the conversation now before the permit expires on 31 December 2021 and we are in a situation where our
Contractor has not completed their work.
Please let me know what you need from us and we will get it over to you as soon as practicable. Neither the scope
nor the plans have changed since our last transmittal to your office.
Thanks in advance,

Brian A. O’Dowd, P.E.
Senior Project Manager - Capital Projects
907.265.2521 office | 907.223.6959 mobile
mailing: PO Box 107500, Anchorage, AK 99510-7500
physical: 327 W Ship Creek Ave, Anchorage, AK 99501
web: www.AlaskaRailroad.com

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or proprietary
information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

From: Blossom, Brian D (DFG) <brian.blossom@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 5:23 PM
To: Brian O'Dowd <OdowdBA@akrr.com>
Subject: RE: 10793: MP 52.14 Rockfall Mitigation and Retaining Structures - ADF&G Permit
Brian,
Fish Habitat Permit FH20-V-0186 is attached for the rock fall mitigation project above the Placer River at the
location referenced in the permit. This permit authorizes the removal of any displaced rock attributable to this
project that may enter the river channel and constrict fish passage. Obviously one or two rocks is not a concern,
but if a blasted or fractured rock slide escapes the railway and significantly impedes the stream channel, then the
rock needs to be removed by the terms of this permit.
Thank you,
Brian
Brian Blossom
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Kenai Peninsula Area Manager
Department of Fish and Game
Habitat Section
907-714-2481

From: Brian O'Dowd <OdowdBA@akrr.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 12:56 PM
To: Blossom, Brian D (DFG) <brian.blossom@alaska.gov>
Subject: Re: 10793: MP 52.14 Rockfall Mitigation and Retaining Structures - ADF&G Permit
No worries. Thank you sir.
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Blossom, Brian D (DFG) <brian.blossom@alaska.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 12:46:36 PM
To: Brian O'Dowd <OdowdBA@akrr.com>
Subject: RE: 10793: MP 52.14 Rockfall Mitigation and Retaining Structures - ADF&G Permit
Brian,
I apologize if I dropped the ball on this one, I think I told you we would do a quick permit in case some rock ended
up sliding into the stream. I will work on it this afternoon and get it to you by Friday. I took some leave and when I
came back we were blitzed with a flurry of plan reviews and projects.
Thanks for the reminder,
Brian
Brian Blossom
Kenai Peninsula Area Manager
Department of Fish and Game
Habitat Section
907-714-2481

From: Brian O'Dowd <OdowdBA@akrr.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 12:07 PM
To: Blossom, Brian D (DFG) <brian.blossom@alaska.gov>
Cc: Blake Adolfae <AdolfaeB@akrr.com>
Subject: RE: 10793: MP 52.14 Rockfall Mitigation and Retaining Structures - ADF&G Permit
Mr. Blossom,
Could you provide me with an update as to where we are with the permit application? I do recall that you noted
that we may or may not need the permit applied for and that another permit might be more applicable.
If you need any addition information regarding this project, please let me know.
Thanks,

Brian A. O’Dowd, P.E.
Project Manager - Capital Projects
907.265.2521 office | 907.223.6959 mobile
mailing: PO Box 107500, Anchorage, AK 99510-7500
physical: 327 W Ship Creek Ave, Anchorage, AK 99501
web: www.AlaskaRailroad.com

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or proprietary
information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

From: Brian O'Dowd 
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 2:03 PM
To: 'Blossom, Brian D (DFG)' <brian.blossom@alaska.gov>
Cc: Blake Adolfae <AdolfaeB@akrr.com>
Subject: RE: 10793: MP 52.14 Rockfall Mitigation and Retaining Structures - ADF&G Permit
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Mr. Blossom,
Attached is the page referenced below from the Plan Set, as well as another page from the same depicting the
problem area from an oblique view.
Thanks,

Brian A. O’Dowd, P.E.
Project Manager - Capital Projects
907.265.2521 office | 907.223.6959 mobile
mailing: PO Box 107500, Anchorage, AK 99510-7500
physical: 327 W Ship Creek Ave, Anchorage, AK 99501
web: www.AlaskaRailroad.com

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or proprietary
information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

From: Brian O'Dowd 
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 1:43 PM
To: 'Blossom, Brian D (DFG)' <brian.blossom@alaska.gov>
Cc: Blake Adolfae <AdolfaeB@akrr.com>
Subject: RE: 10793: MP 52.14 Rockfall Mitigation and Retaining Structures - ADF&G Permit
Brian,
You are correct, the railroad is between the cliff face and the river. The best image that I have is on page 11 of PDF
plan set that I sent you. As the tunnels are historic, and would be costly to either repair or day light, we will be
utilizing controlled blasting measures to complete the work. Essentially we are going to eliminate, as much as
practicable, fly rock from leaving the site. The rail bed, and the surrounding ground, will provide ample capacity for
the rock that is to be removed from the cliff face. As such, the likelihood of materials being displaced into waters of
the US should be negligible.
However, it might be in our best interest to obtain a permit should an unintended discharge of material occur. That
being said, what is the time line for your group to review and issue a permit for this work? Ideally we would be
looking at advertising the work and beginning the work here shortly as our passenger season is coming to an end.
Should we not obtain a permit and an unintended discharge were to occur, how would that be handled?
Thanks,

Brian A. O’Dowd, P.E.
Project Manager - Capital Projects
907.265.2521 office | 907.223.6959 mobile
mailing: PO Box 107500, Anchorage, AK 99510-7500
physical: 327 W Ship Creek Ave, Anchorage, AK 99501
web: www.AlaskaRailroad.com

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or proprietary
information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

Brian

From: Blossom, Brian D (DFG) <brian.blossom@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 1:43 PM
To: Brian O'Dowd <OdowdBA@akrr.com>
Subject: RE: 10793: MP 52.14 Rockfall Mitigation and Retaining Structures - ADF&G Permit
Brian,
Imagery for this area is not great, it appears to me that the railroad is between the cliff face and the river? I’m
assuming then that blasting will occur quite a bit above the river? If you expect some rock could slide into the river
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from the blasting we may want to do a permit to ensure any debris from the blasting gets cleaned up and out of
the river. If all rock will be captured on the railroad and in the ditch, then I am inclined to say no permit required.
Thanks,
Brian
Brian Blossom
Kenai Peninsula Area Manager
Department of Fish and Game
Habitat Section
907-714-2481

From: Brian O'Dowd <OdowdBA@akrr.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 11:47 AM
To: Blossom, Brian D (DFG) <brian.blossom@alaska.gov>
Cc: Blake Adolfae <AdolfaeB@akrr.com>; Gabriel Thomas <ThomasG@akrr.com>; patrick.whitesell
<patrick.whitesell@mbakerintl.com>
Subject: 10793: MP 52.14 Rockfall Mitigation and Retaining Structures - ADF&G Permit
Mr. Blossom,
Please find attached an application for a Title 16 permit including the attachments referenced therein.
If you have any questions, or need any additional information, please not hesitate to ask.
Thanks,

Brian A. O’Dowd, P.E.
Project Manager - Capital Projects
907.265.2521 office | 907.223.6959 mobile
mailing: PO Box 107500, Anchorage, AK 99510-7500
physical: 327 W Ship Creek Ave, Anchorage, AK 99501
web: www.AlaskaRailroad.com

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or proprietary
information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.
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